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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, February 16, 2010 3:15 PM
To: 'Renz, Karen'

Subject: RE: ANNUAL REPORT online filing

’

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Renz, Karen [mailto:krenz@fowlerwhite.com)
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 11:12 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: ANNUAL REPORT online filing

THANK YOU!!!

Corporate Name: Blyvoor Corp,
Document No.: FO9000002246
——— T
Correct Address [Principal Place of Business and Current Mailing address) :

c/o Trident Trust Company (B.V.1.) Limited
Trident Chambers, P.A.

Box 146

Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands

Again, thank you for your assistance

E] cid:image003.jpa@

Karen C. Renz

Fowler White Boggs P.A.
Assistant to Richard A. Jacobson
S01 E. Kennedy Blvd, Suite 1700
Tampa, Florida 33602

Direct: 813 769 7757

Fax: 813 229 8313
www.fowlerwhite.com
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From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 9:35 AM

To: Renz, Karen

Subject: RE: ANNUAL REPORT online filing

You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will update our records. When you
reply please include your corporate name and document number.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

From: Renz, Karen [mailto:krenz@fowlerwhite.com]
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 5:40 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: ANNUAL REPORT online filing

Document tracking 000168837460, Document Number F09000002246
HOW DO | FIX THIS — I placed a completely different company’s address on this matter — Blyvoor Corp.

Whom should | contact to correct this; please advise at your earliest convenience,

E cid:image003.jpg@

Karen C. Renz

Fowler White Boggs P.A.
Assistant to Richard A. Jacobson
501 E. Kennedy Blvd, Suite 1700
Tampa, Florida 33602

Direct: 813 769 7757

Fax: 813 229 8313
www.fowlerwhite.com

Disclaimer under IRS Circular 230: Unless expressly stated otherwise in this transmission, nothing
contained in this message is intended or written to be used, nor may it be relied upon or used, (1)
by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer under
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and/or (2} by any person to support the
promotion or marketing of or to recommend any Federal tax transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed
in this message,

If you desire a formal opinion on a particular tax matter for the purpose of avoiding the impaosition
of any penalties, we will discuss the additional Treasury requirements that must be met and
whether it is possible to meet those requirements under the circumstances, as well as the
anticipated time and additional fees involved.

Confidentiality Disclaimer: This e-mail message and any attachments are private communication sent by a law firm, Fowler White
Boggs P.A., and may contain confidential, legally privileged information meant sofely for the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
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